MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

On October 2, 2013, National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) submitted its
Statement of Intent (SI) for its NRC license. On October 9, 2013, a Technical Assistance
Request was submitted to the Special Projects Branch (SPB) by the Fuel Manufacturing Branch
in the Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards. The SPB staff has completed its

initial acceptance review of the NIST S| and have find that it is acceptable for a detailed review.
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FROM: Lydia Chang, Chief

Special Projects Branch

Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate

Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection

Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: NATIONAL INSTITUTUE OF STANDARDS AND TECHNOLOGY
STATEMENT OF INTENT ACCEPTANCE REVIEW

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
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